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From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:11 PM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: STP ACRS Chapter 5 action item slides

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: Scheide, Richard [mailto:rhscheide @STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:03 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: STP ACRS Chapter 5 action item slides

Thanks, fixed.

Dick Scheide
Office: 361-972-7336
Cell:  479-970-9026

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Scheide, Richard

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: FW: STP ACRS Chapter 5 action item slides

Dick:
Regarding your draft ACRS slides for Chapter 5, the technical staff has made the following recommendations:

e OnSlide 10, it is recommended that QME-1-2007 be specified more clearly as ASME Standard QME-1-2007.
e Also, there is a stray quotation mark at the end of the slide.

Thanks
Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov
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